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From: Scearce, Lynn
To: smcilvai@wm.com
Cc: "Faller, Chuck"; nturnbul@wm.com; kkosky@golder.com; dbanu@broward.org; "Ceron, Heather";


forney.kathleen@epa.gov; Sheplak, Scott; Arif, Syed; Friday, Barbara; Scearce, Lynn
Subject: 0112119-017-AC, Wheelabrator South Broward, Inc., South Broward Waste-to-Energy Facility, Request for


Additional Information
Date: Wednesday, August 28, 2013 9:13:45 AM
Attachments: 0112119-017-AC 0112120-015-AC request for additional info #1 Signed.pdf
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Dear Mr. McIlvaine: 


Attached is the Request for Additional Information for the project referenced above.


Note:  We must receive verification that you are able to access the documents. Your immediate reply will preclude
subsequent e-mail transmissions to verify accessibility of the document(s).


If you have any problems opening the documents or would like further information, please
contact the Florida Department of Environmental Protection, Office of Permitting and
Compliance.


Lynn Scearce


Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)
Division of Air Resource Management – DEP
2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Stop 5505
Phone:  850-717-9025


 


Please take a few minutes to share your comments on the service you received from the department
by clicking on this link DEP Customer Survey.
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Sent via Electronic Mail - Read Receipt Requested 



Mr. Jim Epsilantis:  jepsiliantis@wm.com 
Plant Manager, North Broward Waste-to-Energy Facility 
Wheelabrator North Broward, Inc. 
2600 NW 48th Street 
Pompano Beach, Florida  33073 



Mr. Scott McIlvaine:  smcilvai@wm.com 
Plant Manager, South Broward Waste-to-Energy Facility 
Wheelabrator South Broward, Inc. 
4400 South State Road 7 
Fort Lauderdale, Florida  33414 



Re: Request for Additional Information #1 
Project Number 0112120-015-AC, North Broward Waste-to-Energy Facility 



 Project Number 0112119-017-AC, South Broward Waste-to-Energy Facility 
Air Construction (AC) Permit Applications 



Dear Mr. Epsilantis and Mr. McIlvaine: 



On August 9 & 13, 2013, the Department received AC permit applications from the subject facilities, 
respectively.  The North Broward Waste-to-Energy Facility is located in Broward County at 2600 NW 
48th Street, Pompano Beach, Florida.  The South Broward Waste-to-Energy Facility is also located in 
Broward County at 4400 South State Road 7, Fort Lauderdale, Florida. 



The project requests were submitted as minor source AC permits to modify the ‘fuel slate’ (waste) 
language for both facilities, specifically by increasing the total quantity of non-municipal solid waste 
(MSW) material received as segregated loads from 5% to 20%. 



On August 27, 2013, the Department discussed the need for additional information with company 
representatives to process the application as requested. 



In order to continue processing the application, the Department needs the additional information 
discussed at the meeting along with a few other requested items as indicated below.  Should a response 
to any of the below items require new calculations, please submit the new calculations, assumptions, 
reference material and appropriate revised pages of the permit application form.  The requested item(s) 
apply to each plant unless otherwise indicated. 



1. An Emissions Comparison under PSD NSR (known as baseline to projected (future) actual 
emissions) is required in accordance with Rule 62-212.400(2)(a)1., F.A.C.  An Emissions 
Comparison was included in the permit application in Part II attached to the permit application 
form. 



The projected actual emission (PAE) values in Table 6 were simply calculated by adding a 
quantity just below the PSD SERs, i.e., 0.09, 2, 6, 9, 14, 24, 39, 99 & 74,000 TPY to the baseline 
actual emission (BAE) values.  The Department would like for the PAE numbers in Table 6 to be 
re-evaluated (for Table 6, see page 29 of the .pdf file at the following Link to a scanned version 
of the permit application received). 
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Please provide reasonable estimates for the PAEs for each PSD air pollutant.  In the submission, 
for each PSD air pollutant please include a detailed narrative description for the PAE emissions, 
e.g., expected increase, decrease, or no change and why, along with an estimated mass quantity 
of emissions in the PSD SER’s units.  Remember, to consider the specific items in subparagraph 
(a) within the definition for PAE in Rule 62-210.200(252), Definitions - PAE, F.A.C., excerpted 
here for ease of reference: 



Rule 62-210.200(252), Definitions - PAE, F.A.C. 
 
“(252) “Projected Actual Emissions” - The maximum annual rate, in tons per year, at which 
an existing emissions unit is projected to emit a PSD pollutant in any one of the 5 years 
following the date the unit resumes regular operation after the project, or in any one of the 
10 years following that date, if the project involves increasing the emissions unit's design 
capacity or its potential to emit that PSD pollutant and full utilization of the unit would result 
in a significant emissions increase or a significant net emissions increase at the major 
stationary source. One year is one 12-month period. In determining the projected actual 
emissions, the Department: 
 
(a) Shall consider all relevant information, including historical operational data, the 
company’s own representations, the company’s expected business activity and the 
company’s highest projections of business activity, the company’s filings with the State or 
Federal regulatory authorities, and compliance plans or orders, including consent orders; 
and 
 
(b) Shall include fugitive emissions to the extent quantifiable and emissions associated with 
startups and shutdowns; and 
 
(c) Shall exclude that portion of the unit's emissions following the project that an existing 
unit could have accommodated during the consecutive 24-month period used to establish the 
baseline actual emissions and that are also unrelated to the particular project including any 
increased utilization due to product demand growth; or 
 
(d) In lieu of using the method set out in paragraphs (a) through (c) above, may be directed 
by the owner or operator to use the emissions unit’s potential to emit, in tons per year.” 



[Rule 62-210.300(1), Permits Required - Air Construction Permits, F.A.C.; Rule 62-210.200, 
Definitions - PAE, F.A.C.; and, Rule 62-212.400(2)(a)1., Baseline Actual-to-Projected Actual 
Applicability Test for Modifications at Existing Emissions Units, F.A.C.] 



The Department will resume processing the application after receipt of the requested information.  Rule 
62-4.050(3), Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.) requires that all applications for a Department Title 
V air operation permit must be certified by a professional engineer (P.E.) registered in the State of 
Florida.  This requirement also applies to responses to Department requests for additional information of 
an engineering nature.  For any material changes to the application, please include a new certification 
statement by the responsible official (R.O.). 



Rule 62-4.055(1), F.A.C. now requires applicants to respond to requests for information within ninety 
(90) days or provide a written request for an additional period of time to submit the information. 
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If you should have any questions, feel free to contact Mr. Scott M. Sheplak, P.E. [telephone at 850/717-
9074, email at scott.sheplak@dep.state.fl.us]. 
 



Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
 
Syed Arif, P.E. 
Environmental Administrator 
Permitting Section 
Office of Permitting and Compliance 
DEP - Division of Air Resource Management 
2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Station #5505 
Tallahassee, Florida  32399-2400 



 
SA/sms 
 
copy to: Mr. Chuck Faller, North Broward:  cfaller@wm.com 
 Ms. Nicole Turnbull, South Broward:  nturnbul@wm.com 
 Mr. Kennard F. Kosky, P.E., Golder Associates:  kkosky@golder.com 
 Ms. Daniela Banu, Broward County:  dbanu@co.broward.fl.us 
 Ms. Heather Ceron, U.S. EPA Region 4:  ceron.heather@epa.gov 
 Ms. Katy R. Forney, U.S. EPA Region 4:  forney.kathleen@epa.gov 
 Ms. Barbara Friday, DEP OPC:  barbara.friday@dep.state.fl.us 
 Ms. Lynn Scearce, DEP OPC:  lynn.scearce@dep.state.fl.us 








						2013-08-27T16:21:17-0400


			Syed Arif

























From: Microsoft Outlook
To: Friday, Barbara; Scearce, Lynn; Arif, Syed
Subject: Delivered: 0112119-017-AC, Wheelabrator South Broward, Inc., South Broward Waste-to-Energy Facility,


Request for Additional Information
Date: Wednesday, August 28, 2013 9:13:46 AM


Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:
HYPERLINK "mailto:Barbara.Friday@dep.state.fl.us"Friday, Barbara
HYPERLINK "mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us"Scearce, Lynn
HYPERLINK "mailto:Syed.Arif@dep.state.fl.us"Arif, Syed
Subject: 0112119-017-AC, Wheelabrator South Broward, Inc., South Broward Waste-to-Energy Facility, Request for Additional
Information 
  _____  
Sent by Microsoft Exchange Server 2007
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mailto:Barbara.Friday@dep.state.fl.us
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From: postmaster@wm.com
To: smcilvai@wm.com
Subject: Delivered: 0112119-017-AC, Wheelabrator South Broward, Inc., South Broward Waste-to-Energy Facility,


Request for Additional Information
Date: Wednesday, August 28, 2013 9:13:49 AM


Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:
HYPERLINK "mailto:smcilvai@wm.com"smcilvai@wm.com
Subject: 0112119-017-AC, Wheelabrator South Broward, Inc., South Broward Waste-to-Energy Facility, Request for Additional
Information 



mailto:postmaster@wm.com

mailto:smcilvai@wm.com






From: postmaster@wm.com
To: nturnbul@wm.com
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
HYPERLINK "mailto:nturnbul@wm.com"nturnbul@wm.com
Subject: 0112119-017-AC, Wheelabrator South Broward, Inc., South Broward Waste-to-Energy Facility, Request for Additional
Information 



mailto:postmaster@wm.com

mailto:nturnbul@wm.com






From: Microsoft Outlook
To: Sheplak, Scott
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
HYPERLINK "mailto:Scott.Sheplak@dep.state.fl.us"Sheplak, Scott
Subject: 0112119-017-AC, Wheelabrator South Broward, Inc., South Broward Waste-to-Energy Facility, Request for Additional
Information 
  _____  
Sent by Microsoft Exchange Server 2007



mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE41109E
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From: Mail Delivery System
To: Ceron.Heather@epa.gov; forney.kathleen@epa.gov
Subject: Expanded: 0112119-017-AC, Wheelabrator South Broward, Inc., South Broward Waste-to-Energy Facility,


Request for Additional Information
Date: Wednesday, August 28, 2013 9:13:50 AM


Your message has been delivered to the following distribution lists:
HYPERLINK "mailto:Ceron.Heather@epa.gov"Ceron.Heather@epa.gov
HYPERLINK "mailto:forney.kathleen@epa.gov"forney.kathleen@epa.gov
Subject: 0112119-017-AC, Wheelabrator South Broward, Inc., South Broward Waste-to-Energy Facility, Request for Additional
Information 



mailto:MAILER-DAEMON@mintra12.rtp.epa.gov

mailto:Ceron.Heather@epa.gov
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From: Arif, Syed
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 0112119-017-AC, Wheelabrator South Broward, Inc., South Broward Waste-to-Energy Facility, Request


for Additional Information
Date: Wednesday, August 28, 2013 9:23:41 AM


Your message was read on Wednesday, August 28, 2013 9:23:39 AM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=SYED.ARIF
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From: Faller, Chuck
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 0112119-017-AC, Wheelabrator South Broward, Inc., South Broward Waste-to-Energy Facility, Request


for Additional Information
Date: Wednesday, August 28, 2013 9:14:42 AM


Your message was read on Wednesday, August 28, 2013 9:14:27 AM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:cfaller@WM.com
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From: McIlvaine, Scott
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 0112119-017-AC, Wheelabrator South Broward, Inc., South Broward Waste-to-Energy Facility, Request


for Additional Information
Date: Wednesday, August 28, 2013 9:14:51 AM


Your message was read on Wednesday, August 28, 2013 9:14:48 AM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:smcilvai@WM.com
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
Date: Wednesday, August 28, 2013 9:16:28 AM


Your message was read on Wednesday, August 28, 2013 9:16:26 AM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LYNN.SCEARCE
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From: Turnbull, Nicole
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 0112119-017-AC, Wheelabrator South Broward, Inc., South Broward Waste-to-Energy Facility, Request


for Additional Information
Date: Thursday, August 29, 2013 9:38:11 AM


Your message was read on Thursday, August 29, 2013 9:38:01 AM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:nturnbul@wm.com
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From: Mail Delivery System
To: kkosky@golder.com
Subject: Relayed: 0112119-017-AC, Wheelabrator South Broward, Inc., South Broward Waste-to-Energy Facility,


Request for Additional Information
Date: Wednesday, August 28, 2013 9:13:50 AM


Delivery to these recipients or distribution lists is complete, but delivery notification was not sent by the destination:
HYPERLINK "mailto:kkosky@golder.com"kkosky@golder.com
Subject: 0112119-017-AC, Wheelabrator South Broward, Inc., South Broward Waste-to-Energy Facility, Request for Additional
Information 



mailto:MAILER-DAEMON@mx1.golder.com
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From: Microsoft Outlook
To: "dbanu@broward.org"
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
HYPERLINK "mailto:dbanu@broward.org"'dbanu@broward.org'
Subject: 0112119-017-AC, Wheelabrator South Broward, Inc., South Broward Waste-to-Energy Facility, Request for Additional
Information 
  _____  
Sent by Microsoft Exchange Server 2007
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